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Some Statistics
• In 2007, 86% of State and Federal sites had 

services that were fully executable online, 
compared to 77% in 2006

• 17% of sites have user fees
• 22% of sites offer some type of foreign language 

translation
• 56% of government websites are written at the 12th

grade reading level, which is much higher than 
that of the average American

Source: State and Federal E-Government in the United States, 2007, by Darrell M. West, Brown University





Variations in Availability
• Outsourcing
• Funding

− Fees for online service

• State Politics and Culture
• Strong Leadership
• Degree of Centralization
• Readability
• Foreign Languages



Source: State and Federal E-Government in the United States, 2007, by Darrell M. West, Brown University



How to Locate Official Pages
• State and Local Government on the Net

− http://www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm
− State Governments

• Departments, Boards, and Commissions
− Tribal Governments
− City / County Governments

• ALA/GODORT State Agency Databases
− http://wikis.ala.org/godort/index.php/State_Agency_Databases

− Some states have more extensive listings 
− Voluntary contributions

http://www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm
http://wikis.ala.org/godort/index.php/State_Agency_Databases
























Some Examples
• States

− Delaware 
• Ranked 1st up from 15th

− California
• Ranked 12th up from 31st

• Local
− City of Denton
− Oklahoma County

• Tribal

















http://video.dot.ca.gov/asx/d7cam1.asx

http://video.dot.ca.gov/asx/d7cam1.asx
































FEDERAL E-GOVERNMENT WEBSITES   E-government services in your library 

Our definition of E-government for this workshop:  online personal and business transactions. 

1. What are the demands of a website upon the library? 

a. Demands upon staff – what level of service will you provide, and what level of training will your librarians and 
library staff need to provide it? 

b. Demands upon computer and library network  

2. Will you need to erect privacy screens for your customers who are working with personal information such as Social 
Security numbers? 

3. You will need to disable popup blockers to work with most websites, and may need to work with your IT staff to be able 
to access some features of a website through your library computer system’s firewall. 

4. Will you restrict the number of hours that a customer can work upon any one computer? The number of days per week 
that they use your computers? Some e-government services require the use of a computer by one customer for 
several hours per day over several days per week. Will you allow your customers do this? 

5. In order to access some E-government services, your customers will need to have their own e-mail accounts, and you 
will probably need to help them accomplish this. 

6. You may have customers who attempt to use your computers to conduct their personal e-business transactions.  Your 
library probably does not want them to do this. How will you prevent it? 

7.  If you don’t provide a particular e-government service, is there another entity in your community that will? If so, you 
may not have to provide a service. 

8. What is the public relations value to your library of providing access and service to a particular e-government tool? 
This may help you determine whether you offer access and service or not. 



9. Remember that at this time you don’t have to offer any e-government services—other than access and service for 
websites chosen as depository items--so it’s up to your library to decide what level of access and service for particular 
websites, and the days and times you’ll offer e-government access and services. Providing e-government services 
enhances your FDLP program, and can serve as an entry point to your traditional FDLP services. 

10. You will need to keep up with new e-government services by monitoring important federal websites and scanning 
national and local newspapers.   

11. As with legal or medical services, never give advice about e-government services or your library could be held liable 
for your mistakes. 

12. In order to provide even basic services for E-government online tools, you’ll need to learn to use them yourself, and 
know not only the basic ways to use these online tools, but also know how to use all of their optional features. 

13. Expect change in e-government services from federal agencies to be constant and continual. You will need to 
constantly check the websites for which you offer e-government access and service. 

14. When you offer E-government services in your library you’re making the transition from “Depository Collection” to 
“Government Information Services Center” whether you realize it or not. 

15. If delivering E-government services is one of the strategies that you need to offer for your FDLP collection to survive at 
all, can you afford to not offer E-government services? 

 

 

              S. Beleu, October 29, 2007, Oklahoma Department of Libraries, for Federal Depository Conference, 2007 

    Revised introduction 



E-GOVERNMENT INTRODUCTION 
This is taken from State and Federal E-Government in the 
United States, 2007  by Dr. Darrell West, Brown University, 
Taubman Center for Public Policy, published August 2007 

*86% percent of state and federal websites have services that 
are “ FULLY EXECUTABLE PERSONAL OR BUSINESS ONLINE 
TRANSACTIONS”. 58% websites have three or more services, 
13% have two services, 15% have one service, and only 14% 
have no services. Term to remember here: “FULLY 
EXECUTABLE ONLINE,” a phrase that you will see increasingly 
if your library offers E-government resources and services. It is 
The Gold Standard of E-government. 

* 56% of government websites are written at a 12th grade 
reading level, BUT the reading level of the average American is 
8th grade or lower. Idea to remember here: THE PROBLEM THIS 
CREATES MAY BECOME PART OF OUR JOB SECURITY AS 
LIBRARIES BECOME THE “INFORMATION SAFETY NET” IN 
THEIR COMMUNITIES. 

* 22% of websites offer some type of foreign language 
translation, which is DOWN from 30% last year. Idea to 
remember: as the U.S. becomes more multi-culti, we need 
MORE not LESS translation, so this trend is bad. Has the 
English-only movement hurt foreign language translation? 

* 89% of websites have E-mail addresses that customers can use 
to contact someone at the agency. But there’s no guarantee IF 
or HOW SOON they’ll get a reply. 



*44% of websites have message boards, chat services, and/or 
online surveys. 

*Quote from report: “One of the most promising aspects of e-
government is its ability to bring citizens closer to their 
governments.” (page 9). 

 

THE TOP TEN FEDERAL WEBSITES OF 2007! 

1. USA.gov and its Spanish-language version 

2. Department of Agriculture 

3. Postal Service 

4. Social Security Administration 

5. Securities and Exchange Commission 

6. Department of Commerce 

7. Federal Communications Commission 

8. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 

9. Department of Education 

10. Internal Revenue Service 

 

SOME ALSO-RANS-- 

17. Library of Congress 

33. GPO 



FEDERAL E-GOVERNMENT WEBSITES –             
Handout for FDC, October 15-17, 2007 

Format note—web addresses are listed first, then notes about them second. Also note that these are 
selected websites only, and there may be other important websites that your customers will need to use.  

1. Forms – forms that can be e-filed and forms that can be 
filled out online then printed 

a. FEMA (the actions and inactions of FEMA after Hurricane Katrina and 
Hurricane Rita were the first time that most FDLP librarians heard about 

E-government services) 

http://www.fema.gov/assistance/register.shtm                                             

Apply for assistance online. There are three “Step” boxes here; “Step Two” has the 
instructions to get the important FEMA customer ID number. 

b. IRS 

http://www.irs.gov/help/article/0,,id=143687,00.html

All online tools, with the exception of E‐file, including “Where’s my refund?” “Online 
Payment Agreement [with or without an Authorized Power of Attorney],” and others. 

http://www.irs.gov/efile/index.html

To e‐file taxes. 

c. FAFSA 

http://www.fafsa.ed.gov/

Online tools within boxes #1, #2, #3 include online PIN, saving and working on saved forms, 
checking the status of a submitted form, and others. 

d. U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 

https://efiling.uscis.dhs.gov/efile/

To register for a customer account with the USCIS. 

http://www.fema.gov/assistance/register.shtm
http://www.irs.gov/help/article/0,,id=143687,00.html
http://www.irs.gov/efile/index.html
http://www.fafsa.ed.gov/
https://efiling.uscis.dhs.gov/efile/


http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis

Links to forms that can be e‐filed; customers need to have an E‐filing account number to use 
this feature. 

http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis

Click on “Immigration Forms,” then on “Electronic Filing” on top left. Forms that can be filled 
out online (need to download first); customers DO NOT have to have an account number to 
use this. 

http://infopass.uscis.gov/index.php

To make an appointment with local USCIS offices—customers just can’t show up; it’s usually 
easier to make an appointment via this website than to call a local office. 

https://egov.uscis.gov/cris/jsps/index.jsp

To check the status of a case online; customers need to have an account number to do this. 

https://egov.uscis.gov/crisgwi/go?action=coa

To change your address online. 

 

 

ON USCIS WEBSITE IN SUBJECT TAB “EDUCATION AND RESOURCES”— 

http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis

Click on “Education and Resources” at top of page, then on “Resources for Adult Educators” 
on left of page, then on “Naturalization Self Test” at left of page. 

e. Department of Veterans Affairs 

http://vabenefits.vba.va.gov/vonapp/main.asp

To register for a customer account with the DVA’s VONAPP website. 

http://www.va.gov/onlineapps.htm

List of all forms that can be e‐filed. 

http://www.va.gov/vaforms/

http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
http://infopass.uscis.gov/index.php
https://egov.uscis.gov/cris/jsps/index.jsp
https://egov.uscis.gov/crisgwi/go?action=coa
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis
http://vabenefits.vba.va.gov/vonapp/main.asp
http://www.va.gov/onlineapps.htm
http://www.va.gov/vaforms/


Forms that can be filled out online; customers will need to know form # or do a search first. 
No registration number is needed. 

f. Social Security Administration 

https://s044a90.ssa.gov/acu/IPS_INTR/main.jsp

To register for a customer account and password with the SSA. 

http://www.ssa.gov/onlineservices/

All available online tools and services. 

g. Forms.gov metasite 

http://www.forms.gov/bgfPortal/citizen.portal

Forms that can be filled out online for most federal agencies (their goal is to provide 100% 
of forms for all federal agencies, so this is a good website to know regardless of your 
library’s e‐government program). 

h. Bureau of Economic Analysis ASTAR system 

http://www.bea.gov/astar/

This is an example of an “online business transaction” tool that business owners use to 
communicate with government agencies. There are others. The majority of the links listed in 
this handout are “online personal transactions” tools; this is an exception. Another 
important business‐transactions website is “E‐Verify” from the Department of Homeland 
Security, which is used to verify the legal status of job applicants— 

www.dhs.gov/ximgtn/programs/gc_1185221678150.shtm

 

 

i. U.S Department of State  

http://travel.state.gov/passport/

Passport applications and renewals, current status of applications, forms.  NOTE: website 
doesn’t work properly in Netscape, but is fine in Internet Explorer and other search engines. 

 

https://s044a90.ssa.gov/acu/IPS_INTR/main.jsp
http://www.ssa.gov/onlineservices/
http://www.forms.gov/bgfPortal/citizen.portal
http://www.bea.gov/astar/
http://www.dhs.gov/ximgtn/programs/gc_1185221678150.shtm
http://travel.state.gov/passport/


2. Medicare - Part D Prescription Drug Finder 
http://www.medicare.gov      

ALSO AT http://formularyfinder.medicare.gov/formularyfinder/selectstate.asp

Formulary Finder.  Always insist that your customers bring their pill bottles with them if you’re going 
to help them use this tool (if they just bring in a list of their prescriptions, either the names or the 
dosages will probably be wrong at least once). 

 

ALSO AT http://www.medicare.gov/bridging‐the‐gap.asp

Lower Your Costs During the Coverage Gap                                                                                                  

ALSO click on “Learn More About Plans in Your Area”  

SEE ALSO at the bottom of the webpage “Search Tools,” which contains two features that are useful 
to know regardless of your library’s E‐government program:  “Compare Hospitals in Your Area” and 
“Compare Nursing Homes in Your Area”. 

3. Post Office   

http://shop.usps.com

“The Postal Store” to buy stamps and other mailing supplies—even stuffed animals! 

http://www.usps.com/

Click on “Shipping Tools,” “Mailing Tools,” and “Receiving Mail” 

 

4. U.S. Patent and Trademark Office’s “Electronic 
Business Centers”;Library of Congress’ Copyright Office 

http://www.uspto.gov/ebc/index.html

For patents. There is one advanced tool here:  on the right side of the screen you will see that 
customers can register for a customer ID# to give them access to enhanced services. This is only 
available for patents at this time, not trademarks. 

http://www.uspto.gov/ebc/index_tm.html

For trademarks. 

http://www.medicare.gov/
http://formularyfinder.medicare.gov/formularyfinder/selectstate.asp
http://www.medicare.gov/bridging-the-gap.asp
http://shop.usps.com/
http://www.usps.com/
http://www.uspto.gov/ebc/index.html
http://www.uspto.gov/ebc/index_tm.html


http://cocatalog.loc.gov/

Copyright Office’s “Public Catalog” 

http://www.copyright.gov/register/

“How to Register a Work” leads to forms that can be filled out online 

5. GLOBUS (and NTDB) 

http://www.stat-usa.gov/tradtest.nsf

Although there may be some non‐FDLP libraries in your service area, chances are that only your 
FDLP library will have access to GLOBUS and its national and international trade leads. So you should 
do your best to make the most of this resource! Some of the features of GLOBUS that your e‐
business customers should find useful include “Today’s Global Business Opportunity Leads,” 
“Current and Historical Trade Leads,” “Contacts,” and others. 

 

6. E-government quick tools (note that according to some definitions of  

E-government these are not E-government tools at all; you decide) 

a. NCHS “Where to Write for Vital Records 

http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm

b. Census “Population Finder” 

Census “Find an Area Profile” 

www.census.gov  (both on right side of Census homepage) 

c. Census “ AFF Address Search” 

http://factfinder.census.gov/home/saff/

d. NCES “Search for Schools, Colleges, and Libraries” 

http://nces.ed.gov/globallocator/

e. USA.gov, Spanish-language GobiernoUSA.gov, and link to “Other 
languages” from Pueblo’s “Federal Citizen Information Center” 

http://cocatalog.loc.gov/
http://www.copyright.gov/register/
http://www.stat-usa.gov/tradtest.nsf
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm
http://www.census.gov/
http://factfinder.census.gov/home/saff/
http://nces.ed.gov/globallocator/


http://www.usa.gov/index.shtml

http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/index.shtml

Click on “Other Languages” at top right of USA.gov homepage 

 

You can add many more federal websites to this E-government services list 
depending on the needs of your customers. The above are only meant to be 
examples from the E-government workshop that Clif Broadworth and I began 
teaching in May, 2007 to the libraries of Oklahoma and those of our 
neighboring states. 

 

Federal Depository Conference, October 2007 

 

©  Steve Beleu, Regional Depository Librarian, and Clif Broadworth, Regional Reference 
Librarian, Oklahoma Department of Libraries, U.S. Government Information Division, October 29, 
2007. This guide may be freely duplicated and distributed, but do not alter text without first 
notifying authors at sbeleu@oltn.odl.state.ok.us

http://www.usa.gov/index.shtml
http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/index.shtml
mailto:sbeleu@oltn.odl.state.ok.us


FEDERAL E-GOVERNMENT WEBSITES – Internet 
Version of Handout for FDC Workshop, October 16, 2007 

Format note—web addresses are listed first, then notes about them second. Also note that these are 
selected websites only, and there may be other important websites that your customers will need to use. 

1. Forms – forms that can be e-filed or forms that can be 
filled out online then printed 

a. FEMA (The actions and inactions of FEMA after the Hurricane Katrina and 
Hurricane Rita is the first time that most FDLP librarians heard about  
E-government services). 
http://www.fema.gov/assistance/register.shtm                                   

Apply for assistance online. There are three “Step” boxes here; “Step Two” has the 
instructions for applying to get the important FEMA customer ID number. 

b. IRS 
http://www.irs.gov/help/article/0,,id=143687,00.html
All online tools with the exception of E‐file, including “Where’s My Refund?,” “Online 
Payment Agreement [with or without an Authorized Power of Attorney],” and others. 

http://www.irs.gov/efile/index.html
To e‐file taxes.  

c. FAFSA  
http://www.fafsa.ed.gov/
Online tools within “Step” boxes #1, #2, #3 include online PIN, saving and working on saved 
forms, checking the status of a submitted form, and others. 

d. U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 
https://efiling.uscis.dhs.gov/efile/
To register for a customer account with the USCIS. 
 
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.5af9bb95919f35e66f614176543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=f3fe194d3e88d01
0VgnVCM10000048f3d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=9059d9808bcbd010VgnVCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD

Links to forms that can be e‐filed; customers need to have an E‐filing account number to use 
this feature. 
 
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=db029c7755cb9
010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD

Links to forms that can be filled out online (need to download first); customers DO NOT 
have to have an account number to use this. 
 

http://www.fema.gov/assistance/register.shtm
http://www.irs.gov/help/article/0,,id=143687,00.html
http://www.irs.gov/efile/index.html
http://www.fafsa.ed.gov/
https://efiling.uscis.dhs.gov/efile/
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.5af9bb95919f35e66f614176543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=f3fe194d3e88d010VgnVCM10000048f3d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=9059d9808bcbd010VgnVCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.5af9bb95919f35e66f614176543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=f3fe194d3e88d010VgnVCM10000048f3d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=9059d9808bcbd010VgnVCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=db029c7755cb9010VgnVCM10000045f3d6a1RCRD


http://infopass.uscis.gov/index.php
To make an appointment with local USCIS offices—customers just can’t show up; it’s usually 
easier to make an appointment via this website than to call a local office. 
 

https://egov.uscis.gov/cris/jsps/index.jsp
To check the status of a case online; customers need to have an account number to use this. 
 
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=9059d9808bcbd010Vgn
VCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=9059d9808bcbd010VgnVCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD

Electronic filing for immigration benefits. There are useful reference tools here that your 
customers will need to use. 
 

https://egov.uscis.gov/crisgwi/go?action=coa
To change your address online. 
 

ON USCIS WEBSITE IN SUBJECT TAB “EDUCATION AND RESOURCES”— 
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.010cab8025677e19631ef89b843f6d1a/?vgnextoid=9ff98424f830411
0VgnVCM1000004718190aRCRD&vgnextchannel=9ff98424f8304110VgnVCM1000004718190aRCRD 
Naturalization self‐study Test. 
 

e. Department of Veterans Affairs 
http://vabenefits.vba.va.gov/vonapp/main.asp
To register for a customer account with the DVA’s VONAPP website.  
 

http://www.va.gov/onlineapps.htm
Links to forms that can be e‐filed. 
 

http://www.va.gov/vaforms/
Forms that can be filled out online; will need to know form # or do a search first. No 
registration number is required. 
 

f. Social Security Administration 
https://s044a90.ssa.gov/acu/IPS_INTR/main.jsp
To register for a customer account and password with the SSA. 
 

http://www.ssa.gov/onlineservices/
Links to all online services; a One‐Stop Shop for the SSA. 
 

g. Forms.gov metasite 
http://www.forms.gov/bgfPortal/citizen.portal

http://infopass.uscis.gov/index.php
https://egov.uscis.gov/cris/jsps/index.jsp
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=9059d9808bcbd010VgnVCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=9059d9808bcbd010VgnVCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnextoid=9059d9808bcbd010VgnVCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD&vgnextchannel=9059d9808bcbd010VgnVCM100000d1f1d6a1RCRD
https://egov.uscis.gov/crisgwi/go?action=coa
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.010cab8025677e19631ef89b843f6d1a/?vgnextoid=9ff98424f8304110VgnVCM1000004718190aRCRD&vgnextchannel=9ff98424f8304110VgnVCM1000004718190aRCRD
http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.010cab8025677e19631ef89b843f6d1a/?vgnextoid=9ff98424f8304110VgnVCM1000004718190aRCRD&vgnextchannel=9ff98424f8304110VgnVCM1000004718190aRCRD
http://vabenefits.vba.va.gov/vonapp/main.asp
http://www.va.gov/onlineapps.htm
http://www.va.gov/vaforms/
https://s044a90.ssa.gov/acu/IPS_INTR/main.jsp
http://www.ssa.gov/onlineservices/
http://www.forms.gov/bgfPortal/citizen.portal


Links to forms that can be filled out online for most federal agencies (their goal is to provide 
100% of forms for all federal agencies, so this is a good website to know regardless of your 
library’s e‐government program). 
 

h. Bureau of Economic Analysis ASTAR system 
http://www.bea.gov/astar/
This is an example of an “online business transaction” tool that business owners use to 
communicate with government agencies. There are others. The majority of the links listed in 
this handout are “online personal transactions” tools; this is an exception. Another 
important business‐transactions website is “E‐Verify” from the Department of Homeland 
Security, used to verify the legal status of job applicants— 
www.dhs.gov/ximgtn/programs/gc_1185221678150.shtm
 

i. U.S Department of State  
http://travel.state.gov/passport/passport_1738.html
Passport applications and renewals, current status of applications, forms. 
NOTE: website does not work properly in Netscape, but is fine in Internet Explorer and other 
search engines. 
 

2. Medicare Part D Prescription Drug Finder 
http://www.medicare.gov/MPDPF/Public/                  
 

 http://formularyfinder.medicare.gov/formularyfinder/selectstate.asp
Formulary Finder. Always insist that your customers bring their pill bottles with them if you’re going 
to help them use this tool (if they just bring in a list of their prescriptions, either the names or the 
dosages will probably be wrong at least once). 
 
 http://www.medicare.gov/bridging‐the‐gap.asp 
Lower your Costs During the Coverage Gap.  
                                                                                                                    
http://www.medicare.gov/MPDPF/Public/Include/DataSection/Questions/SelectState.asp?version=default&browser=Netscape%7C7%2E2
%7CWinXP&language=English&defaultstatus=0&ViewType=Public&PDPYear=2007&MAPDYear=2007&MPDPF%5FMPPF%5FIntegrate=N

Learn More about Plans in Your Area 
 
SEE at the bottom of the webpage “Search Tools,” which contains two features that are useful to 
know regardless of your library’s E‐government program:  “Compare Hospitals In Your Area” and 
“Compare Nursing Homes in Your Area”. 
 

3. Post Office   
http://shop.usps.com/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/TopCategoriesDisplay?storeId=10001&catalogId=10152 

http://www.bea.gov/astar/
http://www.dhs.gov/ximgtn/programs/gc_1185221678150.shtm
http://travel.state.gov/passport/passport_1738.html
http://www.medicare.gov/MPDPF/Public/
http://formularyfinder.medicare.gov/formularyfinder/selectstate.asp
http://www.medicare.gov/bridging-the-gap.asp
http://www.medicare.gov/MPDPF/Public/Include/DataSection/Questions/SelectState.asp?version=default&browser=Netscape%7C7%2E2%7CWinXP&language=English&defaultstatus=0&ViewType=Public&PDPYear=2007&MAPDYear=2007&MPDPF%5FMPPF%5FIntegrate=N
http://www.medicare.gov/MPDPF/Public/Include/DataSection/Questions/SelectState.asp?version=default&browser=Netscape%7C7%2E2%7CWinXP&language=English&defaultstatus=0&ViewType=Public&PDPYear=2007&MAPDYear=2007&MPDPF%5FMPPF%5FIntegrate=N
http://shop.usps.com/webapp/wcs/stores/servlet/TopCategoriesDisplay?storeId=10001&catalogId=10152


“The Postal Store” to buy stamps and other mailing supplies—even stuffed animals! 
 
www.usps.com/business/shippingtools/welcome.htm?from=home&page=shippingtools
“Shipping Tools” –  see online “Tools” on right of screen. 
 
www.usps.com/business/mailingtools/welcome.htm?from=home&page=mailingtools
“Mailing Tools” – see online “Tools” on right of screen. 
 
www.usps.com/all/optionsforreceivingmail/welcome.htm?from=home&page=receivingyourmail
“Receiving Mail” – see “Change of Address” and “Mail Forwarding” and others. 
 

4. U.S. Patent and Trademark Office’s “Electronic Business 
Centers”; and Library of Congress’ Copyright Office 
http://www.uspto.gov/ebc/index.html
For patents. There is one advanced tool here:  on the right side of the screen you will see that 
customers can register for a customer ID#, which will give them access to enhanced services. This is 
only available for patents at this time, not trademarks. 

http://www.uspto.gov/ebc/index_tm.html
For trademarks. 

http://cocatalog.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?DB=local&PAGE=First
Copyright Office’s “Public Catalog” 

http://www.copyright.gov/register/
“How to Register a Work” leads to forms that can be filled out online 
 

5. GLOBUS (and NTDB) 
http://www.stat-usa.gov/tradtest.nsf
Although there may be some non‐FDLP libraries in your service area, chances are that only your 
FDLP library will have access to GLOBUS and its national and international trade leads. So you should 
do your best to make the most of this resource! Some of the features of GLOBUS that your e‐
business customers should find useful include “Today’s Global Business Opportunity Leads,” 
“Current and Historical Trade Leads,” “Contacts,” and others. 
 

6. E-government quick tools (note that according to some definitions of  
E-government these are not E-government tools at all; you decide) 

a. NCHS “Where to Write for Vital Records 
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm

b. Census “Population Finder” 
Census “Find an Area Profile” 

http://www.usps.com/business/shippingtools/welcome.htm?from=home&page=shippingtools
http://www.usps.com/business/mailingtools/welcome.htm?from=home&page=mailingtools
http://www.usps.com/all/optionsforreceivingmail/welcome.htm?from=home&page=receivingyourmail
http://www.uspto.gov/ebc/index.html
http://www.uspto.gov/ebc/index_tm.html
http://cocatalog.loc.gov/cgi-bin/Pwebrecon.cgi?DB=local&PAGE=First
http://www.copyright.gov/register/
http://www.stat-usa.gov/tradtest.nsf
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm


www.census.gov  (both on right side of Census homepage) 
c. Census “ AFF Address Search” 

http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/AGSGeoAddressServlet?_lang=en&_programYear=50&_treeId=420

d. NCES “Search for Schools, Colleges, and Libraries” 
http://nces.ed.gov/globallocator/

e. USA.gov, Spanish-language GobiernoUSA.gov, 
and link to “Other languages” from Pueblo’s 
“Federal Citizen Information Center” 
http://www.usa.gov/index.shtml
http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/index.shtml
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/multilanguage/multilang.htm?urlnet99
 
 
You can add many more federal websites to this E-government 
services list depending on the needs of your customers. The 
above are only meant to be examples from the E-government 
workshop that Clif Broadworth and I began teaching in May, 2007 
to the libraries of Oklahoma and those of our neighboring states. 
 
Federal Depository Conference, October 2007 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
©  Steve Beleu, Regional Depository Librarian, and Clif Broadworth, Regional Reference 
Librarian, Oklahoma Department of Libraries, U.S. Government Information Division, October 29, 
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needed, but do not alter text significantly without first notifying the authors at 
sbeleu@oltn.odl.state.ok.us

http://www.census.gov/
http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/AGSGeoAddressServlet?_lang=en&_programYear=50&_treeId=420
http://nces.ed.gov/globallocator/
http://www.usa.gov/index.shtml
http://www.usa.gov/gobiernousa/index.shtml
http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/multilanguage/multilang.htm?urlnet99
mailto:sbeleu@oltn.odl.state.ok.us

	falldlc07-designing-egovt-1.pdf
	State, Local, and Tribal  E-Government
	Some Statistics
	Variations in Availability	
	How to Locate Official Pages
	Some Examples

	Federal E-Government Web Sites Handout

	BELEU Oct 16 330 Intro REV
	BELEU Oct 16 330Handout REV
	BELEU Oct 16 330 Guide REV
	BELEU Oct 16 Internet REV



